#### **DISCOVERY BAY WOMEN'S GOLF CLUB**

### **Board Meeting Minutes – April 25, 2023**

# Call to order - Captain Becky Heagle - 2:45 p.m.

Attendees: Becky Heagle, Cindy Renshaw, Annette Krey (by phone), Sherry Boyd, Doris Bunnell, Cathy Houston, Bonnie Ladd

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

### Treasurer's Report for period ending April 24, 2023 – Doris Bunnell

- Minimal activity during the last two months.
- o A few ladies signed up for the Hole-in-One Insurance.
- We added Kat Gelardi and Raquel Myers to our membership for a total of 52 members. Their GHIN fees have been paid.
- Diablo Team Play was hosted by our group on April 18, 2023. This is a self-funding event. We are waiting on two checks (\$520 each) for the event.
- We continue to have approximately \$2,000 for any expenses throughout the year.

# ■ Team Play – Annette Krey

- We did well at our first match against Contra Costa at Diablo.
- We hosted on April 18 and everything went smoothly.

### Team Play – Frances Shipilov

- We are currently in second place with 9.5 total points. Stockton still leads the league with 11 points.
- We are currently in second place with 52 holes won. Oakdale leads the league with 56 holes won.
- We are still well placed to finish on top!!!
- As most of you have probably heard, Stockton Country Club has filed bankruptcy. The members have not received any information about the future of the club.

# Open Day – Bonnie Ladd

- We've had the Open Day, done our duty, and the membership is on their own insofar as signing up for future Open Days.
- Cathy was a huge help with our 1<sup>st</sup> Open Day for a very longtime, if ever.
  We had close to 50 sign up, mainly because it was open to all NCGA members and not just the private Legacy Clubs. Frankly, it was pretty chintzy think there were muffin quarters for breakfast and ladies could

- purchase something heartier. Coffee and muffins were in the patio area outside the Pro Shop not elegant at all.
- I didn't stay for lunch, so no comments about how that went. We had great participation from our 18 Holers, and some husbands getting bags on carts and spotting on the water holes.

# Invitational – Becky Heagle

- First discussion centered around how detailed of a booklet to provide our guests. Lately, people have attended events which had a booklet with the event schedule, format of the event, rules and awards and betting sheet for any side bets to be processed. The flights, handicaps and hole designation were handed out on day of event on another sheet or sheets. This helps with last minute changes, etc. and the booklets can be printed well ahead of time. No decision made, one way or the other.
- Other big discussion regarding the raffle: whether we handle as normal or possibly raffle off little disco balls that are filled with different amounts of cash. This would cut down with the major amount of work of gathering raffle prizes and staging them.
- o Pro Shop will help with pulling handicaps, flighting and scorecards.

## Attracting New Members

• We talked about trying to attract new members and pulling together a brochure to put in the new member packets and have in the Pro Shop.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:45.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Boyd, Secretary